
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC) 

From: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent May 6, 2020 4:39 PM 

To: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) 

Subject: RE: FR Help 

 
- So far, twenty-two federal flights carrying essential medical supplies like N95 masks, protective coveralls, and 

orders for other jurisdictions have arrived in Canada. 

From: Laycock, Tristan (SPAC/PSPC) 

Sent: May 6, 2020 4:24 PM 

To: Kusnick, Chelsea (SPAC/PSPC) <chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca> 

Subject: FR Help 

Hey—Can you adjust the French to match the English? 

 So far, twenty-two federal flights carrying essential medical supplies like N95 masks, protective coveralls, and 

orders for other jurisdictions have arrived in Canada. 

 Four flights arrived safely in Canada from China last weekend carrying medical supplies, such as N95 masks, 

protective clothing and orders for other jurisdictions, including Quebec and the Red Cross. 

Tristan Laycock 

Legislative Assistant and Issues Manager | Adjoint législatif et coordonateur d'enjeux 

Office of the Honourable Anita Anand | Bureau de l'honorable Anita Anand 

Minister of Public Services and Procurement Canada | Ministre des Services publics et de l'Approvisionnement 

PDP III, Tower A, 1e Floor, 11 rue Laurier Street, Gatineau QC, Canada K1A 0S5 

tristan.laycock@canada.ca  

Cell : 343-550-3160 

Government of Canada | Gouvernement du Canada 

59 

mailto:chelsea.kusnick@canada.ca
mailto:tristan.laycock@canada.ca

